

The Ingleside Hotel

Czechoslovak Genealogical Society International October - 2023 Pewaukee, Wisconsin

Driving Distances



PEWAUKEE, WISCONSIN IS EASILY
ACCESSIBLE AND CENTRALLY
LOCATED FROM MAJOR
MIDWEST CITIES

From Chicago (2 hours)
From Minneapolis (5 hours)
From Indianapolis (4 hours)
From St. Louis (5 1/2 hours)
From Cincinnati (6 1/2 hours)

Contents

Waukesha Attractions	1
Indoor Adventure	1
Outdoor Adventure	4
Historic Places	5
Hands on Fun	6
Milwaukee Attractions	6
Animal Fun!	6
The Milwaukee Riverwalk	7
Sports Facilities/ Venues	10
Museums	10
Dining	13
Mexican Cuisine	13
American/Diner Cuisine	14
Indian, Chinese, and Thai Cuisine	18
Italian Cuisines and Pizza	19
Pubs, Bars, and Grills	20
Seafood	22
Café	23
Ice Cream	23

Local Attractions Near



Waukesha Attractions

Lake Country

Known for the 10 lakes covering 31 square miles of Waukesha County. Waukesha Pewaukee is a delightful surprise to those who visit. *Meet* our lakes, rivers, parks, shopping, art studios, restaurants, and convenient proximity to so much more in Southeastern Wisconsin.

Located 18 miles, 20 minutes from Downtown Milwaukee, and 26 miles, 29 minutes from General Mitchell International Airport.

Indoor Adventure

Adventure Indoor Rock-Climbing Gym
21250 W. Capitol Drive, Pewaukee
262-790-6800 www.adventurerock.com

Open daily to groups from 8 to 60, harness in preparation for basic climbing. Once this training has been completed, the group has access to climbing stations, allowing climbers to challenge their skills. Arrangements can be made to bring food and beverage in for use in a private room for up to 30 people. Portable walls available for rent.

iCombat

1023 Spring City Drive, Waukesha 855-454-4426 www.waukesha.icombat.com

Open daily to groups from 20-40 people, experience this realistic 15,000 sq. ft. laser tag facility as a Hollywood style movie set with buildings, roads, and vehicles. Limited food available, with the option to bring your own in, both alcohol and non-alcohol beverages available. Rental of a private room is available for up to 50 people. Must be 13 years or older to play.

Lasertag Adventure

1814 Dolphin Drive, Waukesha 262-510-2746 www.lasertagadventure.com

The best of laser tag in "The Jungle Ruins" along with an arcade for all ages. Available for private rentals for groups 15-200. Snacks and non-alcohol beverages available for purchase, no carry-in of food or beverages. Limited private space also available for rental accommodating up to 60 people.

<u>Lumber Axe</u>

2246 W. Bluemound Road, Waukesha 262-788-9478 www.lumberaxe.com

Axeperts will teach the basics of axe throwing for groups up to 50 and then assist through a fun but competitive game of axe throwing. For other heart pounding adventure, select from one of the four escape room themes with 60 minutes to be freed with 32 people or less.

Sunset Bowl Entertainment Center

333 W. Sunset Drive, Waukesha 262-542-9191 www.sunset-bowl.com

This 24-lane bowling center also offers 11 pool tables, dart boards, fuse ball, shuffle board and more. Groups as large as 144 will find much fun waiting for them. Food and beverage service available on site. Private meeting room available, accommodates 150 people.

Sky Zone Indoor Trampoline Park
W229 N1420 Westwood Drive, Waukesha
262-696-1600 www.skyzone.com/Milwaukee

Enter a sea of trampolines enclosed by angled trampolines allowing you to literally bounce off the walls at the largest trampoline park in Wisconsin. Private access to groups 40 or larger along with limited private rooms for rent. Pizza and non-alcohol beverages available for purchase. Will open for private events.

<u>Veloce Indoor Speedway</u> W229 N1400 Westwood Drive, Waukesha 262-232-6700 <u>www.velocemilwaukee.com</u>

Hang on as you experience this indoor go-kart facility! Attached to Point Burger Bar, race around the track and enjoy a great meal and a toast when finished. Private function space available for rent. Select from a variety of racing packages.

<u>Wisconsin Indoor Golf Center</u> 206 Travis Lane, Ste. 2, Waukesha 262-436-0002 <u>www.wisconsinindoorgolfcenter.com</u>

Accommodates groups up to 40. Open daily with 6 simulators that can be rented out for golf, Xbox and Wii gaming. Beverages and alcohol available on site, food can be ordered in.

Outdoor Adventure

<u>Ice Age National Scenic Trail, Kettle Moraine State Forest Southern Unit</u> W329 N846 County Road C, Delafield, WI

The Ice Age Trail is a National Scenic Trail located entirely within Wisconsin. The trail is the only one specifically designated as a "State Scenic Trail." From Interstate State Park on the Minnesota border to Potawatomi State Park on Lake Michigan, the Ice Age Trail winds for more than 1,000 miles, following the edge of the last continental glacier in Wisconsin. The Ice Age Trail is intended to be a premier hiking trail and conservation resource for silent sport and outdoor enthusiasts. The trail traverses some of Wisconsin's most scenic landscapes and helps tell the story of the last Ice Age by highlighting Wisconsin's unique glacial features.

Pewaukee Golf Club (adjacent to the Ingleside) N12W26506 Golf Road, Pewaukee, WI 5307 (262) 544-8585

Course conditions are ever improving, and we are excited to have you part of our transition! Come enjoy a great round of golf this season; and see the new Pewaukee Golf Club--a fun 18 hole public golf course. Pewaukee GC offers a welcoming atmosphere with a course layout that is accommodating for the newer player but offers a fair test for the low handicapper. Pewaukee GC also offers a full driving range for those who want to work on their game and relax after a day of work. Take the time before or after your round to enjoy a cold beverage and great food in our clubhouse restaurant that overlooks some of our scoring holes. Call to confirm hours:

Course: 6:30 am to Sundown
Pro Shop: 6:30 am to Sundown
(Carts must be returned 15 minutes before dark)

Historic Places

East Troy Electric Railroad
2002 Church Street, East Troy
262-642-3263 www.easttroyrr.org

Charter a train for your group anytime, April through November. Train cars accommodate up to 100 people. Dining charters include full bar service.

<u>Ten Chimneys</u> S43 W31575 Depot Road, Waukesha 262-524-0231 <u>www.tenchimneys.org</u>

Available for tours throughout the year, weather conditions permitting, groups of all sizes are welcome to visit this estate of Broadway legends Alfred Lunt and Lynn Fontanne. Private function space accommodating up to 200 people is available to host social events, using approved catering services.

Old World Wisconsin
W372 S9727 Hwy 67, Eagle
262-594-6301 www.oldworldwisconsin.org

A variety of space allows groups from 20 to 250 experience Old World Wisconsin, including the option of museum tours or narrated tram tours. Several options available for food service, from pre-ordered box lunches to themed buffet meals in the upper level of the historic Clausing Barn Restaurant.

Waukesha County Historical Society and Museum 101 W. Main Street 262-521-2859 www.waukeshacountymuseum.org

Explore the entire Waukesha County Museum while hosting a reception or dinner in the original County Courthouse, now named Historic Courthouse 1893. Groups up to 300 are accommodated in this stunning space with catering and bar service available on-site.

Waukesha County Museum is one of the best locations in the world best fit to present this tribute to Les Paul and create such a strong connection between Wisconsin and world-class talent. See Les' personal guitars, tribute jackets, recording equipment, trophies and awards, and much more! Enjoy viewing Les perform throughout his career, including several clips with Mary Ford. Play examples of his guitar inventions, and even touch Les Paul's handprints!

Hands on Fun

Allo! Chocolat

234 W. Main Street, Waukesha 262-544-8030 www.allochocolat.com/classes

Choose from a variety of chocolate making/tasting/cooking classes for groups of 5-25. Groups can make arrangements to bring in their own food and non-alcoholic beverages.

A Stroke of Genius Paint Wine Studio

250 W. Broadway Street, Waukesha 262-893-4186 www.paintwinestudio.com

Enjoy this paint, canvas, and wine studio where groups from 10 to 45 are accommodated or the studio can come to your group! Step by step instructions make this a fun, social activity where everyone takes their creativity home. Beer, wine and soda available for purchase.

Artsy Bliss

500 Lincoln Avenue, Waukesha 262-309-0013 www.artsybliss.com

Bring your group to enjoy an afternoon or evening of art. Groups up to 35 can pre-select from a variety of projects with supplies and work stations all set upon arrival. Beverages and snacks available on-site or can be pre-arranged for delivery with no additional fee.

Milwaukee Attractions

Animal Fun!

Milwaukee County Zoo

10001 W Bluemound Rd, Milwaukee, WI 53226

(414) 771-3040 <u>www.milwaukeezoo.org/</u>

Where nature and wonder meet! As one of the country's finest zoological attractions, the Milwaukee County Zoo will educate, entertain, and inspire you! Visit over 3,100 mammals, birds, fish, amphibians, and reptiles in specialized habitats spanning 190 wooded acres. Explore educational wildlife shows, fun attractions and enticing special events.

The Milwaukee Riverwalk

A great, easy way to explore the city on foot (three distinct neighborhoods) for 3.1 miles. The Milwaukee RiverWalk

River St, Milwaukee, WI 53202

www.visitmilwaukee.org/articles/things-to-do/riverwalk/

The walk winds through the heart of the city, tying together three distinct riverfront neighborhoods — the Historic Third Ward, Downtown, and Beerline B — and bringing you to the doorstep of some of the city's best restaurants, brewpubs, shops, and nightlife.

RiverSculpture

www.milwaukeeriverwalkdistrict.com/river-sculpture/

The RiverWalk is also home to an outdoor art gallery that includes both permanent pieces and temporary installations that change periodically. Ranging from small, whimsical sculptures such as Gertie, the world's most celebrated duck, to sizable and striking abstract works, there are currently 20 sculptures on display representing national, regional, and local artists. The Bronze Fonz! Located on Milwaukee's RiverWalk just south of Wells Street, a must-visit selfie spot.

The Historic Third Ward Riverwalk

Milwaukee's answer to "SoHo," The Historic Third Ward has become a hub for artistic activity and exhibition within Milwaukee and is currently home to more than 20 galleries and art studios. This charming, turn-of-the-century commerce and warehousing district is now filled with boutique shopping, craft breweries, and award-winning restaurants with beautiful riverside patios.

Milwaukee Institute of Art and Design (MIAD)

273 E Erie St, Milwaukee, WI 53202 (414) 847-3200 www.miad.edu/

The Milwaukee Institute of Art & Design is a private college of art and design in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Founded in 1974, it offers a Bachelor of Fine Arts degree in 5 majors: Communication Design, Illustration, Industrial Design, Interior Architecture and Design, and New Studio Practice: Fine Arts

Milwaukee Chamber Theatre

158 N Broadway, Milwaukee, WI 53202 (414) 276-8842 www.milwaukeechambertheatre.org/

High Quality and Off Broadway Theater

Milwaukee Public Market

400 N Water St, Milwaukee, WI 53202

(414) 336-1111 www.milwaukeepublicmarket.org/

A year-round, indoor market (named one of the best in the nation by Frommer's) where you can pick up Milwaukee souvenirs and any type of food from tacos to seafood to Wisconsin cheese.

Downtown Riverwalk

Past and present artfully connect along the Downtown Riverwalk. This section traverses Milwaukee's main thoroughfare, Wisconsin Avenue, and passes by its largest theater district.

Milwaukee Repertory Theater

108 E Wells St, Milwaukee, WI 53202 (414) 224-9490 www.milwaukeerep.com

Milwaukee Repertory Theater is a theater company in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Founded as the Fred Miller Theatre Company, the group is housed in the Patty & Jay Baker Theater Complex, which includes the Quadracci Powerhouse Theater, the Stiemke Studio, and the Stackner Cabaret

Pabst Theatre

144 E Wells St, Milwaukee, WI 53202 (414) 286-3205 www.pabsttheater.org/

The Pabst Theater is an indoor performance and concert venue and landmark of Milwaukee, Wisconsin, United States. Colloquially known as "the Pabst", the theater hosts about 100 events per yea

Riverside Theatres

116 W Wisconsin Ave, Milwaukee, WI 53203 (414) 286-3205 www.pabsttheater.org/venue/the-riverside-theater/

Local movie theater chain showing new releases also features familiar concessions for purchase.

Marcus Center for the Performing Arts

929 N Water St, Milwaukee, WI 53202 (414) 273-7121 www.marcuscenter.org

A high-quality arts entertainment in the region and the state and provides opportunities to educate, entertain and engage audiences. The Marcus Center is also the home to the Milwaukee Ballet, Florentine Opera, First Stage, Black Arts MKE plus a variety of other important community and family events throughout the year.

Milwaukee Ballet

128 N Jackson St, Milwaukee, WI 53202 (414) 902-2100 www.milwaukeeballet.org/

Milwaukee Symphony Orchestra

1101 N Market St, Milwaukee, WI 53202 (414) 291-6010 www.mso.org

Florentine Opera

930 E Burleigh St, Milwaukee, WI 53212 (414) 291-5700 www.florentineopera.org/

First Stage Children's Theater

325 W Walnut St, Milwaukee, WI 53212 (414) 267-2929 www.firststage.org/

Milwaukee's German heritage truly comes alive along Old World Third Street, a three-block historic landmark zone just north of downtown. The city's past is brought to life in the detailed facades of the 19th-century European-style buildings lining this cobblestone street.

Wisconsin Cheese Mart

215 W. Highland Avenue Milwaukee, WI • 53203 (414) 272-3544 www.wisconsincheesemart.com/

Open since 1938, this specialty market features hundreds of cheeses, plus wine, beer & gifts.

<u>Usinger's Sausage</u>

1030 N. Old World 3rd Street Milwaukee, WI • 53203 (414) 276-9100 www.usinger.com/

Original family recipes & 70+ varieties of sausage in a historic factory & shop.

The Milwaukee Brat House

1013 N. Old World 3rd Street Milwaukee, WI • 53203 (414) 273-8709 www.milwaukeebrathouse.com/

Historic venue evoking old Milwaukee with German & Wisconsin fare, local brews & a beer garden.

Sports Facilities/ Venues

The Wisconsin Center is a convention and exhibition center located in downtown Milwaukee, Wisconsin. The center is part of a greater complex of buildings which includes the UW–Milwaukee Panther Arena and the Miller High Life Theatre

American Family Field (Formerly Miller Park); Home of the Milwaukee Brewers 1 Brewers Way, Milwaukee, WI 53214 (414) 902-4452 www.mlb.com/brewers/ballpark

Fiserv Forum

1111 Vel R. Phillips Ave, Milwaukee, WI 53203 (414) 227-0504 www.fiservforum.com

Home base for the Milwaukee Bucks and Marquette University basketball and other music events

Museums

<u>Harley-Davidson Museum</u> 400 W. Canal St.

(414) 287-2789 <u>www.h-dmuseum.com</u>

The Harley-Davidson Museum in Milwaukee offers a glimpse of American history and culture like you've never seen it before

North Point Lighthouse & Museum

2650 N. Wahl Ave.

(414) 332-6754 www.northpointlighthouse.org

1888 lighthouse & maritime history museum features Great Lakes artifacts & exhibits. Climb the 74-ft. tower! Open every Sat/Sun

Milwaukee Public Museum

800 W. Wells St.

(414) 278-2728 <u>www.mpm.edu</u>

Wisconsin's Natural History Museum, where every visit is a new adventure through the world of natural science and human history.

Charles Allis Art Museum

1801 N. Prospect Ave.

(414) 278-8295 www.charlesallis.org

A 1911 Tudor-style mansion museum with period rooms, original furnishings, and worldwide art collection spanning 2,000 years.

<u>Discovery World</u>

500 N. Harbor Dr.

(414) 765-9966 www.discoveryworld.org

Milwaukee's premier science and technology center that's fun for the whole family. Interactive exhibits, the Reiman Aquarium.

Milwaukee Art Museum (MAM)

700 N. Art Museum Dr.

(414)224-3200 www.mam.org

MAM is one of the largest museums in the U.S. which also houses many sample paintings by Wisconsin's famous artist, Georgia O'Keefe. Not to be missed is the Quadracci Pavilion's Calatrava brise soleil – its signature wings.

Historic Milwaukee Inc.

235 E. Michigan St.

(414) 277-7795 www.historicmilwaukee.org

Offering architectural walking tours throughout downtown and neighborhoods; retail store with unique Milwaukee souvenirs. Note: Beginning in October, "Skywaukee" will be offered: Exploring downtown from indoors – through the skywalk system! Call for days/times.

Betty Brinn Children's Museum

929 E. Wisconsin Ave.

(414) 390-5437 <u>www.bbcmkids.org</u>

A museum designed specifically for kids ages 10 and younger, featuring fun, hands-on educational exhibits and programs.

War Memorial Center

750 N. Lincoln Memorial Dr.

(414) 273-5533 www.warmemorialcenter.org

On Milwaukee's lakefront, the War Memorial Center is a living, breathing memorial to those who patriotically served in the US Armed Forces.

<u>Grohmann Museum</u> (MSOE campus)

1025 N. Broadway

800-332-6763 <u>explore@msoe.edu</u>

Home to the world's most comprehensive art collection dedicated to the evolution of human work. There is a roof-top garden with several sculptures and wonderful views of downtown Milwaukee.



Dining

Mexican Cuisine

Plaza Garibaldi \$

Mexican Fast Food 2301 Silvernail Rd. Pewaukee 2.1 miles - 7 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

The Spanish Traveler \$\$

Mexican
2104 Silvernail Rd, Pewaukee
2.5 miles – 7 minutes
Serves: Lunch Dinner

Qdoba \$

Mexican Fast Food 1890 Meadow Ln, Waukesha 1.8 miles – 7 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

La Cabana Family Restaurant \$

Classic Mexican
701 N Grandview Blvd, Waukesha
3.2 miles – 9 minutes
Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Taqueria Guadalajara \$

Classic Mexican
2971, 801 W Moreland Blvd C, Waukesha
3.5 miles – 10 minutes
Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Seester's Mexican Cantina \$\$

Casual Mexican Bar 161 W Wisconsin Ave, Pewaukee 3.9 miles – 10 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Chipotle \$

Mexican Fast Food 15375 W Blue Mound Rd Ste 170, Brookfield 10.5 miles – 15 minutes

Serves: Lunch, Dinner

American/Diner Cuisine

Silvernail Inn \$\$

Supper Club 2903 N Grandview Blvd 1.9 miles – 6 minutes

Serves: Dinner

Aritsan 179 \$\$\$

American

179 W Wisconsin Ave, Pewaukee 3.4 miles – 8 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

5 Guys Burgers and Fries \$\$

American Fast Food 2900 Golf Rd, Delafield 5.7 miles – 9 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

The Coop \$\$

American
350 Delafield St, Waukesha
4.1 miles – 10 minutes
Serves: Breakfast, Lunch

Butler Inn of Pewaukee \$\$

Supper Club
742 Glacier Rd, Pewaukee
4.2 miles – 10 minutes
Serves: Dinner

I.D \$\$\$

Locally Sourced American
415 Genesee Street, Delafield

7.5 miles – 10 minutes

Serves: Dinner

Belfre Kitchen \$\$\$

Local American 606 N Genesee St, Delafield 7.6 miles – 10 minutes

Serves: Breakfast, Lunch, Dinner

Zin - Uncommon California Italian \$\$

Pizza, pasta & a variety of other California-inspired Italian fare in a contemporary space.

629 Main Street, Delafield Serves: Lunch and Dinner

<u>Lumber Inn \$\$</u>

American
617 Wells St, Delafield
7.6 miles – 10 minutes
Serves: Breakfast, Lunch

Tofte's Table \$\$

Family Owned American 331 Riverfront St, Waukesha 4.5 miles – 12 minutes

Serves: Dinner

Dave's Family Restaurant \$\$

Family Diner
316 W Broadway, Waukesha
4.6 miles – 12 minutes
Serves: Breakfast, Lunch

Kurt's Steakhouse \$\$

American Steakhouse
22 West Main St, Delafield
8.1 miles – 12 minutes

Serves: Dinner

Dady-Oh's Restaurant \$

American
250 W Broadway, Waukesha
4.6 miles – 13 minutes
Serves, Breakfast, Lunch, Dinner

Taylor People's Park \$\$

American
337 W Main St, Waukesha
4.6 miles – 13 minutes
Serves, Lunch, Dinner

Stolley Hog Alley \$

American
2008 Venice Beach Rd, Oconomowoc
10 miles – 13 minutes
Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Cooper's Hawk \$\$

Upscale American 15 S Moorland Rd, Brookfield, WI 10 miles – 14 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Charley's Cheesesteaks \$

Philly Cheesesteaks Fast Food 95 N Moorland Rd Ste FC2, Brookfield 10.1 miles – 14 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Portillo's Hot Dogs \$

Chicago Hot Dogs

17685 W Blue Mound Rd, Brookfield

8.4 miles – 14 minutes

Serves: Lunch, Dinner

The Original Pancake House \$\$

All American Breakfast

16460 W Blue Mound Rd, Brookfield

9 miles – 15 minutes

Serves: Breakfast

Red Robin Gourmet Burgers \$\$

Gourmet Burgers

95 N Moorland Road Space CO1A, Brookfield

10.2 miles – 15 minutes

Serves: Lunch, Dinner

First Watch \$\$

American

17550 W Blue Mound Rd Unit A Unit A, Brookfield

8.4 miles – 16 minutes

Serves: Breakfast, Lunch

The Melting Pot Fondue \$\$\$

19850 W Blue Mound Rd, Brookfield

6.8 miles – 11 minutes

Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Flemings Prime Steakhouse \$\$\$\$

High End Steakhouse

15665 W Blue Mound Rd, Brookfield

10.4 miles – 15 minutes

Serves: Dinner

Fast Food: McDonalds, Arby's. Wendy's. Culvers

Indian, Chinese, and Thai Cuisine

Panda Express \$

American Chinese Fast Food 2720 N Grandview Blvd, Waukesha 1.6 miles – 4 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Asian Fusion Bistro \$\$

Indian
2177 Silvernail Rd, Waukesha
2.3 miles – 6 minutes
Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Mr. Wok Pan Asian \$

Chinese, Malaysian & Thai Fast Food 2128 Silvernail Rd, Pewaukee 2 miles – 7 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Pacific Bistro \$\$

Asian, Sushi/Hibachi 3215 Hillside Dr, Delafield 5.3 miles – 11 minutes

Serves: Dinner

Golden Fortune \$

Chinese Fast Food 19035 W Blue Mound Rd, Brookfield 7.4 miles – 12 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Italian Cuisines and Pizza

Angelina's Ristorante \$\$

Italian American 621 Milwaukee St, Delafield 7.7 miles – 11 minutes

Serves: Dinner

Noah's Pizza \$\$

Local Fast Food 220 Oakton Ave, Pewaukee 3.4 miles – 8 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Park Ave Pizza Company \$\$

Housemade Pizza and American 121 Park Ave, Pewaukee 3.3 miles – 7 minutes

Serves: Dinner

Rocky Rococo \$

Pizza Fast Food 2010 W Silvernail Rd, Pewaukee 1.9 miles – 6 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Papa Murphy's \$

Pizza Fast Food 2177 Silvernail Rd, Pewaukee 2.3 miles – 7 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Doc's Dry Dock \$\$

Pizza and Sandwiches N38W27091 Parkside Rd, Pewaukee 4.7 miles – 11 minutes

Serves: Dinner

Olive Garden \$\$

Italian American 18180 W Blue Mound Rd, Brookfield 8.1 miles – 14 minutes

Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Pubs, Bars, and Grills

Mugshotz \$\$

Bar and Grill W270 N2793 Elm Ave, Pewaukee 2.6 miles – 6 minutes Serves: Breakfast, Lunch, Dinner

The Sports Dock \$\$

American Bar & Grill W278 N2345, Prospect Ave, Pewaukee 2.4 miles – 6 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

5 O'Clock Club \$\$

American Tavern N28 W26658, Peterson Dr, Pewaukee 2.5 miles – 6 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Billy Ho's \$\$

American Pub 118 Main St, Pewaukee 3.3 miles – 7 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Delafield Brewhaus \$\$

American Microbrew 3832 Hillside Dr, Delafield 4.5 miles – 8 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Carlee's Bar and Grill \$

American Bar & Grill 702 Glacier Rd, Pewaukee 4.1 miles – 9 minutes

Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Nettie's Irish Pub \$\$

Irish Pub
733 W Wisconsin Ave, Pewaukee
4.2 miles – 10 minutes
Serves: Dinner

Revere's Wells Tavern \$\$

American Tavern 505 Wells St, Delafield 7.6 miles – 10 minutes Serves, Lunch, Dinner

Water Street Brewery \$\$

Casual Brewpub
3191 Golf Rd, Delafield
5.1 miles – 10 minutes

Serves: Dinner

Megellan's on Main \$\$

American Tavern 370 W Main St, Waukesha 4.6 miles – 13 minutes

Serves: Dinner

Five Points Pub \$\$

Irish Pub 314 W Main St, Waukesha, WI 4.6 miles – 13 minutes Serves: Dinner

Café Hollander

Lowlands European Brewing 20150 Union St, Brookfield 6.9 miles – 13 minutes

Serves: Breakfast, Lunch, Dinner

Bar Louie \$\$

American Bar and Grill 95 N Moorland Rd, Brookfield 10.1 miles – 14 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Buffalo Wild Wings \$\$

American Sports Bar 16750 W Blue Mound Rd G, Brookfield 8.8 miles – 15 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Mainstream Bar and Grill \$\$

Sports Bar and Grill 404 W Main St, Waukesha 4.6 miles- 16 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Seafood

Fishbone's Cajun & Creole Restaurant \$\$

Cajun-Creole Fusion 1704 Milwaukee St, Delafield 6.4 miles – 10 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Bonefish Grille \$\$

Seafood Grill 18355 W Blue Mound Rd, Brookfield 7.7 miles – 13 minutes Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Pokeworks \$\$

Hawaiian

17000f W Blue Mound Rd, Brookfield

8.8 miles – 15 minutes

Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Café

Hop Harvest & Vine Public House \$\$

Organic Café

2205 Silvernail Rd Pewaukee

2.3 miles – 6 minutes

Serves: Breakfast, Brunch, Lunch, Dinner

Brewer's Two Café Coffee House \$\$

Casual Café

203 W Wisconsin Ave, Pewaukee

3.4 miles – 8 minutes

Serves: Breakfast, Lunch

Ice Cream

The Chocolate Factory \$

Subs, Sandwiches, Ice Cream 161 W Wisconsin Ave #1b, Pewaukee

3.4 miles – 8 minutes

Serves: Lunch, Dinner

Wholly Cow \$

Ice Cream

637 Main St, Delafield

7.7 miles – 11 minutes

Serving: Afternoon, Evening